From: eGGRT@ccdsupport.com

To: Williams, Jennifer M

Cc: Dominguez, Teresa

Subject: e-GGRT: annual GHG report has been submitted to EPA (Ref# 1524582 (email id))
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 11:22:35 AM

*Message sent from a system outside of UConn.*

A Notice from EPA's Electronic Greenhouse Gas Reporting Tool (e-GGRT)

The 2021 GHG annual report for the following facility or supplier has been submitted, certified and sent to EPA.
Reporting Year: 2021

Submission Number: 1

Confirmation Code: 346422-315637

GHG Facility ID: 526102

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT

25 LEDOYT RD, U-3252

STORRS MANSFIELD, CT 06269

Designated Representative: Dominguez, Teresa

Alternate Designated Representative: Williams, Jennifer

The report was submitted by Williams, Jennifer on Thu Mar 10 11:20:58 EST 2022.

You may submit revisions to your GHG annual report if there is a need to update your GHG data.

If you believe you received this message in error, or have questions, please contact the Help Desk at
ghgreporting@epa.gov, or by calling 1-877-444-1188, Monday through Friday during regular business hours.
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